Wl Ref. Ares(2021)5692400 - 17/09/2021

From: VISEK Lukas (CAB-TIMMERMANS)

Sent: 07 May 2020 18:29

To: ; (CAB-TIMMERMANS)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Ares (2020)2329140 : Video conference between EVP Timmermans and Copa-
Cogeca

Dear

’

To follow up on your request, we thought it would be good to have an exchange of views immediately after the Farm to
Fork Strategy is adopted. We would of course like to discuss the next steps stemming from the action plan and to
answer questions you might have on the Strategy. | am afraid that 30 minutes is what we have (as you know, EVP likes
to be early so it will be a bit more longer if you log in early too ©)

Happy to discuss!

All the best,
Lukas
From: < @copa-cogeca.eu>
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 3:59 PM
To: (CAB-TIMMERMANS) < @ec.europa.eu>; VISEK
Lukas (CAB-TIMMERMANS) < @ec.europa.eu>
Cc: < @copa-cogeca.eu>

Subject: RE: Ares (2020)2329140 : Video conference between EVP Timmermans and Copa-Cogeca
Dear , dear Mr Visek,

Thank you very much for your interesting invitation! | am delighted to accept your invitation on behalf of
(Copa) and (Cogeca).

If | may ask, what would be the layout of this video conference? | assume the EVP would talk about big political
initiatives, also affecting agri-food chain and in particular farmers and their cooperatives. | wonder if 30 minutes
is enough for this even if our delegation was only and |. Knowing your tight timetables, could

45 minutes (15.00-15.45) be possible?

From our side, we could organize video conference service with interpretation (Kudo, EN/ES) if it is acceptable
for you. Let me know your thoughts.

Nevertheless, looking forward to talk to Mr Timmermans,

Copa and Cogeca

From: @ec.europa.eu [mailto @ec.europa.eu]
Sent: jeudi 7 mai 2020 3:10




To:
Cc:
Subject: Ares (2020)2329140 : Video conference between EVP Timmermans and Copa-Cogeca

Dear Sirs,

We would like to propose a video conference between EVP Timmermans and Copa-Cogeca on the
topic farm to fork.

The date we propose is Tuesday, 26 May from 15:00 — 15:30
| look forward to hearing from you whether this date/time is convenient from your side.

Kind regards,

Administrative Assistant
Cabinet of the Executive Vice-President Frans Timmermans
European Green Deal

European Commission
BERL
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium

@ec.europa.eu

Visit Frans Timmermans' personal webpage, Twitter and Facebook page!
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